Jermaine Odom

ForkLift Operator

Milledgeville, GA 31061 jermaine.odom@yahoo.com +1 478 696 2609

Results oriented professional with extensive background in warehouse and shipping/receiving, ready to utilize my skills and experience to enhance the performance of your organization while improving my knowledge.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Material Handler/Forklift Operator

a2b Fulfillment - Greensboro, GA August 2017 to July 2022

To load and unload incoming trucks To replenish lines with merchandise

ForkLift Operator

Bard Manufacturing Co - Madison, GA April 2016 to August 2017

Responsible for operating powered industrial trucks to load and unload materials and deliveries and move them to and from storage areas, machines and loading docks, into railroad cars or trucks or storage facilities.

- Moving goods packed on pallets or in crates around the storage facility
- Checking loads are secure and Stacking empty pallets
- Performing daily equipment checks such as recharging the truck's battery and lubricating equipment
- Removing machine attachments and waste material from machines

ForkLift Operator

Haband Co - Eatonton, GA February 2014 to March 2016

- Responsible for operating a forklift to move, locate, relocate, stack, and count merchandise.
- Pull and prepare product for shipment, ensuring that the exact number and type of product is loaded and shipped. Perform picking duties in an efficient manner that meets customer service standards.

Groundsman 1

Georgia College - Milledgeville, GA February 2012 to February 2014

Soil cultivation, digging, forking, mulching, watering, raking, weeding, edging, pruning, bed preparation and planting.

• Lawn maintenance and cultivation. The use and maintenance of hand tools and basic light machinery. The use of cylinder and rotary mowers, trimmers,

- · Leaf blowers.
- Adjustments of mower height and quality of cut, etc. Oil level checks and
- Checks for damage to any mower. To ensure all equipment, machinery and
- Buildings are secure.
- To keep the tool shed/mess room clean and tidy.
- To keep the borders, thoroughfares and highway footpaths clear and free.

Tire Repairman

Continental Axle - Eatonton, GA July 2007 to November 2011

- Mounting, dismounting, balancing, repairing and inspecting of all passenger and light truck tires.
- Repair vehicle tubes and tires in the field and at the garage.
- Patches and plugs for tires.
- Break down old tires and put new tires on rims.

Education

Medical Assistant Certification

American Professional Institute - Milledgeville, GA

High school diploma or GED

Skills

- HEAVY MACHINERY
- CPR
- CPR CERTIFIED
- Forklift
- Forklift Driver
- Reach Truck
- Warehouse Associate
- Shipping Receiving
- Reach
- Pallet Jack
- Warehouse
- Inventory Control
- shipping
- Shipping And Receiving
- Forklift Operator
- Order Picker
- Mowing
- RF Scanner
- · Materials Handling

- Order Picking
- Freight Experience
- Cherry picker
- Warehouse distribution
- Picking & packing
- Lawn care
- Manufacturing
- · Load & Unload
- Logistics
- English

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Forklift Operator

Additional Information

SKILLS

- Operated heavy machinery
- 9 years fork/lift experience
- Roofing experience
- First Aid and CPR certified